

Skiers outside of Cooke City observed a few natural avalanches today. These slides occurred in upper elevation, wind loaded terrain. Photo: R. Gilmore

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 23, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 24, 2018